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Mr. John Deacon
Manager. ES&RC
Nuevo Energy Company
201 South Broadway
Orcutt. CA 93455

Re: CPIF No. 5-2002-0004
Dear Mr. Deacon:

I'nelosed is the Final Order issued by the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in the
above-referenced case. {t makes a finding of violation and assesses a civil penalty of S15.000 The

penalty payment terms are set forth in the Final Order. This enforcement action closes automatically
upon payment. Your receipt of the Final Order constitutes service of that documentunder 49 C.F.R.

§ 190.5,

Smeerely,

Sor

Gwendolyn M. Hill

Pipeline Compliance Registry

Oflice of Pipeline Satety
Enclosure
ce: Bob Marsalek

Pipeline Safety Coordinator
Nuevo [nergy Company

| CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIP T REQUESTED




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RESEARCH AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINCGTON, DC 20590

In the Matter of
Nuevo bEnergy Company, CPEF No. 3-2002-0004

Respondent.

FINAL ORDER

On February 26-28. 2002, pursuant to 49 US.C. § 60117, a representative ol the Oflice of Pipeline
Safety (OPS) conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of Respondent's tacilitics and records
in Brea, California. As a result of the inspection, the Director, Western Rewion. OPSissued o
Respondent, by letter dated May 20, 2002 | a Notice of Probable Violation und Proposed Civil
Penalty (Notice).  In accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Notice proposed finding that
Respondent had violated 49 C F.R.§§ 192,705 (Irem Tyand 192,745 (Item 2) and proposced assessing
a civil penalty of $15.000 for the alicged violution un ltem 2.

Respondent responded to the Notice by letter dated June 28, 2002 (Response) and requested a
hearing. A hecaring was held via telephone conference on October 2, 2002, Respondent did not

contest the allegations of vielation and presented information in mitigation of the proposed penalty

FINDING OF VIOLATION

At the hearing. Respondent did not contest the alleged violations in the Notice. Accordingly. Hind
that Respondent violated the foliowing section of 49 C.1F.R. Part 192, as more tully described m the
Notice:

49 C.F.R. 3 192,743 - tailure to inspect transmission line valve operation at three separate
locations within the required intervals.

This finding of vielation will be considered 2 prior offense in any subsequent enforcement aetion

taken against Respondent.




ASSESSMENT OF PENALTY

Under 49 U.S.C. § 60122, Respondent s subject to a civil penalty not to exceed S25.000 per
violation tor cach day of the violation up t¢ a maximum of $300.000 for any related series of
violations,

49 US.C§ 60122 and 49 C.F.R. § 190.225 require that, in determining the amount of the civil
penalty. [ consider the following criteria: nature. circumstances, and gravity of the violation. degree
of Respondent's culpability. history of Respondent's prior offenses. Respondent's ability to pay the
penalty. cood faith by Respondent in atterpting to achieve comphance. the effect on Respondent's
ability to continue i business. and such other matters as justice may require.

As for the violation of 49 C.FF.R. § 192745 (ltem 2). failing to inspect the vperation of certain
transmission line valves within the required intervals. acivil penalty of $15.000 was proposed inthe
Notice. At the hearing. Respondent acknowledged that the valve mspections were mussed and
explained that in August 1999, responsibility tor operations and maintenance of the subject taciiitios
was transferred from the Coast District 1o the Bakerstield District, whichlacked a D O] compliance
foreman, resulting in the lapses. Respondent further explained that since the time of oceurrence. 1t
had transtferred vperations and maintenance responsibility for these lacihities back to the Coast
District and had made diligent eftorts towards 100 percent compliance.

Transmission line valves serve the eritical function of stopping the flow of product when nccessary
during release incidents, cmergencics. and pipeline repairs. Pipeline operators are required to inspect
and partially operate their ransmission ting valves atintervals not exceeding 15 months, but at least
once cach calendar vear to ensure their proper operation. Fatlure to property mamtain ransnisston
line valves can put the public satety at increased risk. Although Respondent has taken prompt
remedial measures. including cnsuring that ils personnel rigorously venhy the uccuraey and
completeness ol its automated inspection process, during the time frame at issue. Respondent lailed
to follow its own procedures. In fuct. the inspection delay for each of the three subject valves
exceeded the required [5-month interval by several months for cach valve, Respondent has not
presented information that warrants mitigation of the civil penalty. Accordingly. having reviewed
the record and considered the assessment criteria, Lassess Respondent a civil penalty ol 513,000 T
tailure to comply with the requirenicnts of 49 C.FF.R. § 192.745. A determination has been made that
Respondent has the ability to pay this penalty without impaiving its ability to continue in husiness.

Payment of the civil penalty must be made within 20 days ot service. Federal reguiations

(49 C.F.R.$ 89.21(b)3)) require this payment be made by wire transfer, through the Federal Reserve
Communications Svstern (Fedwire). o the account of the U.S. Treasury. Detailed instrucuons are
contained in the enclosure. Questions concerning wire transters should be dirccted wo: Fmancial
Operations Division (AMZ-120). Federal Aviation Administration. Mike Monroney Acronautical
Center, PO Box 23770, Oklahoma City . OK 731250 (4053 934-4719.
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Failure to pay the $15.000 ¢ivil penalty will result in acerual ol interest at the current annual rate in
accordance with 31 1S, Co§3717. 31 C.FR.$901.9and 49 C.F.R. § 82.23. Pursuant to those same
authorities. a late penalty charge of six percent (6%) per annum will he charged 11 pavinent is nat
made within 110 days of service. Furthermore. failure to pay the civil penalty may result in referral
ol the matter to the Attorney General Tor appropriate action in a United States Dislrict Court.

WARNING [TEM

The Notice did not propose a civil penalty or corrective action for the following ltem. but warned
Respondent that it should take appropriate corrective action. Respondent presented information at
the hearing showing that 1015 addressing the cited item:

49 CF.R.§ 192,705 (Item 1) - failing to conduct adequate patrolling of the Richfield Gas
transmission line within the required interval,

Respondent is again warned that if OPS (inds a violation in a subsequent inspection. enforcement
action will be taken,

Under 49 C.F R ¢ 190215, Respondent has a right 1o petition for reconsideration of thus Finai
Order. However it the ¢ivil penalty is paid. the case closes automatically and Respondent waives
the right to petition for reconsideration. Fhe filing of a petition automatically stavs the payiment of
any civil penalty assessed.  The petition must be recetved within 20 davs ol Respondent's receipt
of this Iinal Order and must contain a brict statement of the issuc(s).

Failure o comply with this Final Order may result in the assessment of civil penalties of up to
$25.000 per viotation per day. or in the referral of the case for judicial enforcement. The terms and
conditions ol this Fial Order are effective on receipt.

Stacey Gerard Date Issued
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